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August 11, 2011 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERRS 
 
FROM:  Scott S. Gottfried 
  Competitive Bid Contract Coordnator 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO INVITATION TO BID - CONTRACT NO. GSS11621-BACKHOE, 

Backhoe/Loader 
      

ADDENDUM NO. ONE(1) 

 
Questions and Answers  

 
1. Would you please clarify the delivery locations (Counties:Kent, Sussex, New Castle, etc..) for the 

backhoes requested in the bid #GSS11621? 
 

All equipment deliveries will be made to:  

  Delaware Department of Transportation 

  800 Bay Road 

  Dover, DE 19958 

  Attn: George Unkle 

  Equipment Management Resource Center 

  

2. Under the backhoe section: 

 

11.4  “Loading height retracted: 11'5" minimum.”  (would 11’2” be acceptable?) 

 Answer: Yes, 11’2” is acceptable 

 

11.6 “Reach from swing pivot/retracted: 18'1" minimum.” (would 17’10” be acceptable?) 

 Answer: Yes, 17’10” is acceptable 

 

11.7  “Reach from swing pivot/extended: 21'7" minimum.” (would 21’6” be acceptable?) 

 Answer: Yes, 21’6” is acceptable         

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 302-760-2031 or email scott.gottfried@state.de.us . 
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